anthony@enviroafrica.co.za

From: Naadiya Wookey <Naadiya.Wookey@westerncape.gov.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 April, 2021 3:24 PM

To: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za; Taryn Dreyer

Cc: Zaahir Toefy; ‘Bernard de witt'; info@enviroafrica.co.za; Keagan-leigh Adriaanse
Subject: Re: NOI_ Claudewil Broilers_ Proposed 35m High Mast (Email 1/3)

Dear Mr. Mader,

Your email is noted, and the documents submitted via three separate emails (i.e. total of 4.49MB) have
been received in good order.

A formal response will be provided shortly.

Regards,
Naadiya

From: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za <anthony@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 2:16 PM

To: Taryn Dreyer <Taryn.Dreyer@westerncape.gov.za>

Cc: Zaahir Toefy <Zaahir.Toefy@westerncape.gov.za>; 'Bernard de witt' <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za>;
info@enviroafrica.co.za <info@enviroafrica.co.za>; Naadiya Wookey <Naadiya.Wookey@westerncape.gov.za>;
Keagan-leigh Adriaanse <Keagan-Leigh.Adriaanse@westerncape.gov.za>

Subject: RE: NOI_ Claudewil Broilers_ Proposed 35m High Mast (Email 1/3)

Good afternoon Taryn,
I hope all is well.

Thank you very much for your response and the information provided on the way forward. It is kindly
appreciated.

Dear Ms. Wookey, please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or require any
further information.

Best Regards,

Anthony Mader

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Assessment Practitioner

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 83 309 9211

f: +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

W: e:

From: Taryn Dreyer <Taryn.Dreyer@westerncape.gov.za>
Sent: Tuesday, 13 April, 2021 5:31 PM



To: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za

Cc: Zaahir Toefy <Zaahir.Toefy@westerncape.gov.za>; Bernard de witt <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za>;
info@enviroafrica.co.za; Naadiya Wookey <Naadiya.Wookey@westerncape.gov.za>; Keagan-leigh Adriaanse
<Keagan-Leigh.Adriaanse@westerncape.gov.za>

Subject: RE: NOI_ Claudewil Broilers_ Proposed 35m High Mast (Email 1/3)

Dear Anthony,
| hope you are well too.
This Directorate confirms receipt of your correspondence.

The NOI has been assigned to Naadiya Wookey. Please forward any future correspondences regarding the
proposal to Naadiya and her manager, Keagan-Leigh Adriaanse.

Kind Regards

Taryn Dreyer

Directorate: Development Management (Region 1)

Department of Environmental Affairs and Development Planning
Western Cape Government

7t Floor,1 Dorp Street, Cape Town

E-mail: Taryn.Dreyer@westerncape.gov.za
Website: http://www.westerncape.gov.za/eadp

’!ﬁ? Western Cape

Government

From: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za <anthony@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, April 13,2021 4:41 PM

To: Taryn Dreyer <Taryn.Dreyer@westerncape.gov.za>

Cc: Zaahir Toefy <Zaahir.Toefy@westerncape.gov.za>; Bernard de witt <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za>;
info@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: NOI_ Claudewil Broilers_ Proposed 35m High Mast (Email 1/3)

Good afternoon Taryn,
I hope all is well.

Due to the size of the NOI and Appendices, | have attached the relevant documents over three (3) emails.
Attached, please find the following documents:

1. NOI for the Proposed Development of a 35m High Mast and Associated Infrastructure on Portion 22
of Farm No. 22, Zouterivier;

2. Appendix A_ Request for Specific Fee Reference Number;

Appendix B_ Landowner Consent Form;

4. EAP and Applicant Declaration Forms.

w

The NOI and Appendices can also be accessed by the following link: https://we.tl/t-cjE6Bkocpv




Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information.

Best Regards,

Anthony Mader

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Assessment Practitioner

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 83 309 9211

f. +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

W: e:

"All views or opinions expressed in this electronic message and its attachments are the view of the sender and do not necessarily reflect
the views and opinions of the Western Cape Government (the WCG). No employee of the WCG is entitled to conclude a binding
contract on behalf of the WCG unless he/she is an accounting officer of the WCG, or his or her authorised representative.

The information contained in this message and its attachments may be confidential or privieged and is for the use of the named
recipient only, except where the sender specifically states otherwise.

If you are not the intended recipient you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone."

"All views or opinions expressed in this electronic message and its attachments are the view of the sender and do not necessarily reflect
the views and opinions of the Western Cape Government (the WCG). No employee of the WCG is entitled to conclude a binding
contract on behalf of the WCG unless he/she is an accounting officer of the WCG, or his or her authorised representative.

The information contained in this message and its attachments may be confidential or privieged and is for the use of the named
recipient only, except where the sender specifically states otherwise.

If you are not the infended recipient you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone."



